CDOT

ADDENDUM No. 1

Base Repair Contract
CONTRACT NUMBER T-18-005-201

Pre-Bid Construction Meeting:

May 25, 2018 at 2:00 pm
@ The Development Resource Center, Suite 3030

Questions / Comments Received:

Question from Pre-Bid: Are construction plans included with the bid books for this contract?
Answer: There are no construction plans with site specific locations included with the
bid documents.

Question from Pre-Bid: Will the mobilization be a per day unit cost?

Answer: The mobilization will be a per occurrence unit cost. The mobilization will be
based on whether the City’s Resident Project Representative determines if the equipment will
need to be loaded and moved to another location of if it can be walked to the next location.

Question from Pre-Bid: Will the contractor have to take before and after photos of the repair

areas?
Answer: The contractor will be required to provide before and after photos of the areas
they are directed to repair in order to provide a permanent record of the work.

Question from Pre-Bid: Does this contract use the TDOT Bituminous Index?
Answer: Yes, Section RCP notes that the May 2018 TDOT Bituminous Index will be used

for the basis index.

Question from Pre-Bid: Is this is a one year contract?
Answer: This contract is a one year blanket contract with two renewables mutually

agreed to by the City and the contractor.



Question from Pre-Bid: Does the milling ITEM 75 account for the depth of the repair or the
milling around the repair area needed to tie into the existing roadway?

Answer: Milling ITEM 75 is for the area to be milled around the repair to tie into the
existing roadway. Milling for repair of the base repair shall be included in the per ton price of
ITEM 12b — 4 to 8 inch Base Repairs.

Question from Pre-Bid: Is there an additional line item for excavation over 8 inches deep?
Answer: Payment for excavations over 8 inches deep shall be included in existing line
items.

Question from Pre-Bid: Is there a minimum area that will be done under this contract?
Answer: There is no minimum size that the contractor will guaranteed at each location.
The City will work with the contractor to maximize amount of work for each occurrence.

Question from Pre-bid: Can the contractor build a list of locations over time and mobilize to

multiple locations?
Answer: The contractor will have 14 days to mobilize for repairs once notification is

given by the City of specific locations for repair.

Question from Pre-bid: Is there a requirement for the asphalt to be put down with a paver?
Answer: ITEM 12.15 requires a minimum 91% of maximum theoretical density (MTD).

Question from Pre-bid: Are road plates required when cement treated base is used for backfill

of the repair area?
Answer: Road plates are to be included as an incidental item with the cement treated

base or flowable fill line item.

Question from Pre-bid: Does ITEM 702 — Cement Concrete Curb and Gutter, and Combined
Gutter Complete in Place include demolition of the curb and gutter.
Answer: ITEM 702 includes demolition, disposal and all other items incidental to the

installation of this line item.

Question from Pre-bid: Will there be any loop replacement under this contract?
Answer: It is not anticipated that work under this contract will take place near signalized

Intersections.

Question from Pre-bid: What do we do about cars parked on the street when we are ready to

go to work?
Answer: The contractor will be responsible for placing “NO PARKING” signs 48 hours

prior to beginning work and shall notify the City’s Resident Project Representative when the
signs have been placed.
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